
RFP2019-10 Questions Answered  

 

 

1. The Vendor Certification (p. 4 of the RF) requires that "individuals receiving direct or 

indirect compensation from this contract who is a retiree receiving benefits from the State 

of Alabama Retirement System MUST NOTIFY UNA of this status along with Bid/RFP 

submission". Does this requirement refer to the bidder, principals of the bidder, 

temporary staff provided by the bidder, or some combination thereof?  Answer:  The law 

referenced on page 4 would refer to the status of the bidder and the principals of the 

bidder; in essence the entity receiving payment from UNA. 

2. What are the current pay rates for these positions, and do you wish to maintain the 

existing pay rates?  Answer:  The pay rates are pre-defined and will be provided upon bid 

award to the awarded party. Yes we wish to maintain existing rates. 

3. What qualifications/credentials are required of workers in these positions?  Answer:  The 

workers are already identified by UNA.  This function is, in essence, payroll 

management. 

4. How soon after award do you intend the awarded vendor(s) to begin providing staff?  

Answer:  Within a few days. 

5. Are these ongoing/long-term positions or short-term positions? How long will each 

position be needed? Answer:  They are both short term and longer termed positions. Need 

is determined by funding. 

 


